From: Paul Ashley
Sent: 13 January 2021 09:59
To: Development Management Subject: planning application 20/01181/FUL

Please find a copy of the minutes on the above application taken from the meeting of Wombleton
Parish Council on Tuesday 12" January 2021.

Regards

Paul Ashley (Clerk)

Planning, to discuss APPLICATION NO: 20/01181/FUL APPLICANT: Mr Gordon Herbert (Gracemax Ltd)
DESCRIPTION: Change of use of part of airfield land to allow the siting of 6no. timber clad static
holiday units with decking together with formation of a site vehicular access, associated permeable
gravel internal site road with car parking spaces for the individual units, site landscaping and fencing
with proposed low level site entrance lighting LOCATICON: Land Off Hungerhill Lane Wombleton
Kirkbymoorside.

Submissions were listened to from members of the public in attendance on the above
planning application. Having listened to the input, Councillors decided to restate their objections to
this application along the lines previously submitted whilst also pointing out that the land is a
designated grade 3 agricultural site. In addition, the Clerk was asked to make the following
observations known to RDC:

a) there appears to be no noise test in place for the airfield, yet one has been done for the store.

b) there was no information on these new plans made to locals or landowners and this should have
been put in place.



